ASOTIN COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT

102 1 street | PO Box 306 | Asotin, WA 99402
Phone 509-243-3344 | Fax 509-243-3345

www.ac-hd.org

DATE: May 16, 2025
TO: Asotin County Health District Board Members
FROM: Brady Woodbury on behalf of Skate Pierce, Chair

Local Board of Health

SUBJECT: Regular Board of Health Meeting
May 19, 2025, 1:00 PM
In-Person and Zoom

Topic: Board of Health Regular Meeting

Time: May 19, 2025, 01:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83946887539?pwd=1bPbRMOwWBRG7W2zHIFKrOR8MJQNbya.1
Meeting ID: 839 4688 7539

Passcode: 846658

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF 04-28-2025 Regular In-Person and Zoom Board Meeting
FINANCE REPORTS

1. Financial Statement--March

2. Accounts Payable Approval-May

3. New Building Invoice --$486,310.71

RECOGNITIONS—Certificate of Recognition for Board approval
1. Beth—Opioid Campaign

OLD BUSINESS

New Building Update- Discuss Progress

Environmental Health Program-0SS contract proposal

Audit-Updates, in progress

Funding updates

PWNPE

NEW BUSINESS
1. Opioid Campaign

PROGRAM STATISTICS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS:

NEXT MEETING: 1:00 PM, June 30, 2025 (Asotin County Commissioners’ Chambers)
ADJOURNMENT


http://www.ac-hd.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83946887539?pwd=1bPbRMOwBRG7W2zHIFKr0R8MJQNbya.1

